

Yeganeh Pourjam

Graphic designer

Eşfehān

yeganeh.pourjam@gmail.com

+98 933 124 3695

I am a software engineer and graphic designer with more than 6 years of professional experience in graphic design.

I have more than 2 years experience in freelance and work with many people and companies in Germany and other countries.

I'm looking for a good team and progress in this work and learning more.

Work Experience

Photoshop instructor

Tehran Technical Complex - Eşfehān

November 2023 to Present

I am a Photoshop instructor at Tehran Technical Complex and I worked in this position 3 years ago.

Freelance Graphic Designer

Fiverr - Germany

November 2021 to Present

I have been a graphic designer with a team at Fiverr for more than 2 years.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Software Engineering

Ghodsbye Sari - Mazandaran, Sari

February 2017 to August 2021

Skills

- Graphic design
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Microsoft Office
- Digital art

- Illustration
- Logo design
- social media design
- Adobe Creative Suite
- HTML5 (Less than 1 year)
- Canva

Languages

- English - Intermediate
- Farsi - Fluent

Additional Information

Portfolio:

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_wVtsLK_bkANIdu3L5aymB819Oy2RFwz/view?usp=drive_link

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/yeganeh-pourjam>

Instagram:

<https://www.instagram.com/yeganehpourjam>